

From: Info Lal Lal info@lallalwindfarms.com.au
Subject: RE: Updated monitoring report for K15aa
Date: 15 October 2024 at 3:14pm
To: [REDACTED] Info Lal Lal info@lallalwindfarms.com.au
Cc: [REDACTED] AEIC aeic@aeic.gov.au

Hi Owen.

Your enquiry number is **LLWF-Ela-2411**.

We have received a significant number of requests by yourself particularly in regards to **older documents/reports** such as the **one you are enquiring about**. Some of these requested documents are over six/seven years old and as the Asset Manager Sami has said **all reports required under the planning permit are submitted to the relevant authority in accordance with the planning conditions**.

A lot of work goes into allocating issues/complaints/enquiries to the **right people** and making sure that we use our resources in the best way possible, as such I'll direct you to section 8.4.5 Unreasonable Complaints and due to the nature of the request is considered an unreasonable request.

Regards,

Nathan Moir he / him / his
Community Engagement Manager

Australia
www.res-group.com

RES Australia Pty Limited, registered in New South Wales, Australia with ABN 55 106 637 754
Office Address: Level 6, 165 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060, Australia



We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of Country in Australia and their ongoing connections to land, waters and community. We pay our respect to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples.

Find out more →

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:10 PM
To: Info Lal Lal <info@lallalwindfarms.com.au>
Cc: [REDACTED]; AEIC <aeic@aeic.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Updated monitoring report for K15aa

ATTENTION: This originated outside of RES. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this to be a malicious email, please report it using the **Phish Alert Button**.

Thank-you for your email,

In your email on the 07 October 2024, you wrote 'I'm not entirely sure which documentation you're referring to, but all reports required under the planning permit are submitted to the relevant authority in accordance with the planning conditions.'

I confirmed the document you weren't sure of as being 'LLWF Compliance Baseline Noise Monitoring Report 640.11872-R01 v1.1 February 2021'

condition 24 of the Planning Permit refers to the authorising document Lal Lal

condition 24 of the Planning Permit, refers to the authorising document Lal Lal Wind Farm Noise Compliance Test Plan (NCTP) Report No 003 R03 20170649 | 23 January 2018.

Under section 3.0 Operational Noise Limits in the NCTP 'Prior to commencement of operation of the wind farm, an updated background noise report is to be submitted to the responsible authority, detailing the monitoring results for K15aa'

The LLWF have generated electricity since mid-2019 Reference - Lal Lal Wind Farms Nom Co Pty Ltd vs Vestas - Australian Wind Technology Pty Ltd & Anor.

So I can better understand your assertion of 'all reports required under the planning permit are submitted to the relevant authority in accordance with the planning conditions.' could you verify the updated background report that was submitted to the responsible authority prior to mid 2019.

Regards

Owen

On 14 Oct 2024, at 10:25 AM, Info Lal Lal
<info@lallalwindfarms.com.au> wrote:

Hi Owen,

As mentioned below, all reports required under the planning permit are submitted to the relevant authority in accordance with the planning conditions.

Best regards,

Sami Torchio
Asset Manager

res
power for good

M [REDACTED]
Australia
www.res-group.com